
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

City of Dripping Springs  

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX  

Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 6:30 PM  

Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 
Mim James, Chair 

James Martin, Vice Chair 

Christian Bourguignon 

Doug Crosson 

John McIntosh 

Evelyn Strong 

Tammie Williamson 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
City Administrator Michelle Fischer 

Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught 

City Attorney Laura Mueller 

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham 

Planning Director Howard Koontz 

Senior Planner Tory Carpenter 

Planning Assistant Warlan Rivera 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a translator will be given 

twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to 

address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members of the public wishing to speak 

on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented 

for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City’s policy on 

presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature 

being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of Planning & 

Zoning Commission meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the Planning & Zoning 

1



Commission with a single motion because no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a 

Planning & Zoning Commission Member or citizen may request separate deliberation for a specific item, 

in which event those items will be removed from the consent agenda prior to the Planning & Zoning 

Commission voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to voting on the consent 

agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the 

same agenda. 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the November 23, 2021, Planning & Zoning 

Commission regular meeting minutes. 

2. Approval of SUB2020-0030: an application for Caliterra Phase 4 Section 12 Preliminary 

Plat for a 64.964 acre tract located near Ranch Road 12 and Hog Hollow Road out of the 

Philip A. Smith Survey. Applicant: Bill Couch, Carlson Brigance, and Doering Inc.  

3. Disapproval of SUB2021-0054: an application for Driftwood Phase 2 Final Plat for a 

19.30 acre tract located along the west side of Thurman Roberts Way north of its 

intersection with RM 1826 out of the Freelove Woody Survey, Abstract 20. Applicant: 

Tory Miller, P.E., Murphee Engineering Company 

4. Approval of SUB2021-0060: an application for Parten Ranch Phase 6 & 7 Preliminary 

Plat for a 129.0 acre tract located on Parten Ranch Parkway near Running Bird Road 

out of the Seaborn J. Whatley and Lamar Moore Surveys. Applicant: Dan Ryan, LJA 

Engineering 

BUSINESS 

5. Public hearing and consideration of a recommendation regarding ZA2021-0005 an 

application to consider a proposed zoning map amendment from Single Family- Low 

Density (SF-1) to Manufactured Home (MH) for approximately 2.279 acres out of the 

Phillip A. Smith Survey located at 910 Creek Road. Applicant: Jon Thompson 

a. Presentation 

b. Staff Report 

c. Public Hearing 

d. Zoning Amendment 

6. Discuss and consider approval to change the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting 

start time to 6:00 p.m. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 

7. Planning Department Report 

8. Report on Moratorium Exceptions & Waivers 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Planning & Zoning Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to  discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),  551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 Personnel Matters), 551.076 

(Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Planning & Zoning 

2



Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open 

Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
December 28, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

January 11, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. 

January 25, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council Meetings & Board of Adjustment Meetings 
December 14, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. (Waiver/Exception) 

December 21, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. (Regular) 

December 28, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. (Waiver/Exception) 

January 4, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (Regular/BOA) 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically 

noted.  This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's 

Texas Codes. Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any 

Commissioner for absence from this meeting. 

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on December 10, 2021, at 1:00 p.m. 

 

 
City Secretary 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

3



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  November 23, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 5 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Tuesday, November 23, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair James called the meeting to order at 6:43 p.m. 

Commission Members present were: 
Mim James, Chair 

James Martin, Vice Chair 

John McIntosh 

Tammie Williamson 

Commission Members absent were: 

Christian Bourguignon 

Doug Crosson 

Evelyn Strong 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
City Attorney Laura Mueller 

Planning Director Howard Koontz 

Senior Planner Tory Carpenter 

Planning Assistant Warlan Rivera 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chair James led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a translator will be given 

twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to 

address the Commission. It is the request of the Commission that members of the public wishing to speak 

on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented 

for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City’s policy on 

presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

4

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  November 23, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature 

being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of Planning & 

Zoning Commission meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the Planning & Zoning 

Commission with a single motion because no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a 

Planning & Zoning Commission Member or citizen may request separate deliberation for a specific item, 

in which event those items will be removed from the consent agenda prior to the Planning & Zoning 

Commission voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to voting on the consent 

agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the 

same agenda. 

1. Approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission November 9, 2021, regular meeting 

minutes. 

2. Approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission November 15, 2021, special meeting 

minutes. 

3. Approval of SUB2021-0064: an application for Caliterra Phase 4 Section 11 Final Plat 

for a 39.911 acre tract located at Soaring Hill Road and Fish Trap Road out of the Philip 

A. Smith Survey. Applicant: Bill Coach, Carlson Brigance and Doering.  

4. Disapproval of SUB2021-0065: an application for Heritage Phase 2 Final Plat for a 

69.999 acre tract located on Sportsplex Drive out of the Philip A. Smith 

Survey. Applicant: Sarah Mays, P.E., Kimley-Horn. 

5. Disapproval of SUB2021-0051: an application for Hardy Land North Preliminary Plat 

for a 38.680 acre tract located at 2901 W US 290 out of the Benjamin F. Hannah 

Survey. Applicant: Brian Estes, Civil and Environmental Consultants Inc.  

6. Approval of SUB2021-0052: an application for Cannon Ranch Preliminary Plat for 

100.58 acres on Cannon Ranch Road out of the Philip A. Smith and C.H. 

Surveys. Applicant: Jake Helmburg, Doucet & Associates. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to approve Consent Agenda Items 1 – 6. Commissioner 

Williamson seconded the motion which carried unanimously 4 to 0. 

BUSINESS 

7. Public hearing and consideration of a recommendation regarding ZA2021-0007: an 

application to consider a proposed zoning map amendment from Agriculture (AG) to 

Single Family Residential - Moderate Density (SF-2) for approximately 39.341 acres out 

of the Benjamin F. Hannah Survey, located at 2901 W US 290, Dripping Springs, 

Texas. Applicant: Brian Estes, P.E., Civil and Environmental Consultants Inc. 

a. Presentation – No presentation was given. 

5

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  November 23, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

b. Staff Report – Tory Carpenter presented the staff report which is on file. Staff 

recommends approval as presented. 

 

c. Public Hearing – No one spoke during the Public Hearing. 

 

d. Zoning Amendment – A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to recommend City 

Council approval of ZA2021-0007: an application to consider a proposed zoning map 

amendment from Agriculture (AG) to Single Family Residential - Moderate Density (SF-

2) for approximately 39.341 acres out of the Benjamin F. Hannah Survey, located at 2901 

W US 290, Dripping Springs, Texas. Commissioner McIntosh seconded the motion 

which carried unanimously 4 to 0. 

8. Public hearing and consideration of a recommendation regarding ZA2021-0009: an 

application for an amendment to the Shops at Highpointe Conditional Overlay for an 

approximately 10.0 acres of land out of tract A of the Sawyer Springs Subdivision 

located at the corner of US 290 and Sawyer Ranch Road. Applicant: JD Dudley, QuikTrip 

Corporation. 

a. Presentation – JD Dudley gave a presentation which is on file. 

 

b. Staff Report – Tory Carpenter presented the staff report which is on file. Staff 

recommends approval as recommended. 

 

c. Public Hearing – Judy Sanchez, Todd Simmons, Helen Darling, Dan Wattles, 

Dimitri Julius, and John Foley spoke in opposition to the item. 

  
d. Conditional Overlay Amendment – A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to 

recommend City Council approval of ZA2021-0009: an application for an amendment to 

the Shops at Highpointe Conditional Overlay for an approximately 10.0 acres of land out 

of tract A of the Sawyer Springs Subdivision located at the corner of US 290 and Sawyer 

Ranch Road with the condition that the applicant install one-hundred foot landscape 

buffer and with changes as presented by the applicant. Commissioner McIntosh seconded 

the motion which failed 1 to 3, with Chair James, and Commissioners Williamson and 

McIntosh opposed. 

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to recommend City Council deny approval of 

ZA2021-0009: an application for an amendment to the Shops at Highpointe 

Conditional Overlay for an approximately 10.0 acres of land out of tract A of the Sawyer 

Springs Subdivision located at the corner of US 290 and Sawyer Ranch Road. 

Commissioner Williamson seconded the motion which carried unanimously 4 to 0. 

9. Public hearing and consideration of a recommendation regarding ZA2021-0010: an 

application to consider a proposed zoning map amendment from Manufactured Home 

(MH) to General Retail (GR) for an approximately 1.44 acres consisting of lots 1, 2, 3, 

26, 27, and 28, block C out of the North Forty Section 2 subdivision located at the 

intersection of Ranch Road 12 and Timberline Drive. Applicant: Gilbert J. Guerra, P.E., 

Rio Delta Engineering.  

6

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  November 23, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

a. Presentation – Gilbert Guerra was present and available for questions from the 

Commission. 

 

b. Staff Report – Tory Carpenter presented the staff report which is in file. Staff 

recommends approval of the zoning amendment. 

 

c. Public Hearing – No one spoke during the Public Hearing. 

 

d. Zoning Amendment – A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to recommend City 

Council approval of ZA2021-0010: an application to consider a proposed zoning map 

amendment from Manufactured Home (MH) to General Retail (GR) for an approximately 

1.44 acres consisting of lots 1, 2, 3, 26, 27, and 28, block C out of the North Forty Section 

2 subdivision located at the intersection of Ranch Road 12 and Timberline Drive. 

Commissioner McIntosh seconded the motion which carried unanimously 4 to 0. 

 

The Commission directed staff to clarify interaction with current Conditional Use 

Permitting. 

10. Discussion related to the 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting schedule and 

regular meeting start time. 

 The Commission discussed the new schedule. No action was taken. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 

Reports are on file and available for review upon request. 

11. Planning Report 

a. Planning Report 

b. Moratorium 

c. Comprehensive Plan 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Planning & Zoning Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to  discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),  551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 Personnel Matters), 551.076 

(Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Planning & Zoning 

Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open 

Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action. 

 

The Commission did not meet in Executive Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
December 14, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

December 28, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. 

7

Item 1.



 

Planning & Zoning Commission  November 23, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

January 11, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. 

January 25, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council & Board of Adjustment Meetings 
December 7, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA) 

December 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. (CC) 

January 4, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA) 

January 18, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. (CC) 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Martin to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Williamson seconded 

the motion which carried unanimously 4 to 0. 

This regular meeting adjourned 8:36 p.m. 

 

8

Item 1.



 
 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Planning Department Staff Report 

 

P& Z Meeting: December 14, 2021 

Project Number:  SUB2020-0030 

Project Planner: Tory Carpenter, Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Caliterra Phase 4, Sec. 12 Preliminary Plat 

Property Location:   South of U.S. 290, west of RR 12, and north of Hog Hollow Road (R17804) 

Legal Description:  Approximately 64.964 acres out of the Philip A. Smith Survey No. 26, Abstract No. 415, 

Hays County, Texas 

Applicant: Carlson, Brigace, and Doering, Inc. c/o Bill E. Couch 

Property Owner: Development Solutions CAT, LLC c/o Greg Rich   

Request: Preliminary Plat 

 

Property Location 

 

 
 

9

Item 2.



 

 

Planning Department Staff Report 
 

Action Requested 

 

Approval of the preliminary plat as all comments have been addressed. 

 

Site Information 

 

Location:  

The Subject property is located South of U.S. 290, west of RR 12, and north of Hog Hollow Road (R17804). 

 

Physical and Natural Features:  

The property has varying topography, with about half of the site undevelopable because of a creek/floodplain located 

within the platted boundary.  

 

Zoning Designation:   
The property is located in the City’s ETJ.  

 

Property History  

The property is located in the city’s ETJ, however, it is subject to a development agreement that was approved by City 

Council January 14, 2014. This is the first time this plat applications has been considered.  

 

Recommendation 

 

Staff is recommending approval of the request as all comments have been addressed. 

 
Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Proposed Preliminary Plat with staff comments (SUB2020-0030) 

 

 

Recommended Action: Recommend approval of the request.   

Budget/Financial Impact:    All fees have been paid.  

Public Comments: None Received at this time. 

Enforcement Issues: N/A 

 

10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



 at Misty Meadow

15

Item 2.

bill
Rectangle

bill
Rectangle

bill
Typewriter
Misty Meadow



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



20

Item 2.



DA

21

Item 2.



22

Item 2.



23

Item 2.



24

Item 2.



25

Item 2.



26

Item 2.



27

Item 2.

bill
Rectangle

bill
Typewriter
Misty Meadow at Premier Park Loop



28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



35

Item 3.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



36

Item 3.



37

Item 3.



38

Item 3.



39

Item 3.



 
 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Planning Department Staff Report 

 

P&Z Meeting: December 14, 2021 

Project Number:  SUB2021-0054 

Project Planner: Tory Carpenter, Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Driftwood Subdivision Phase 2 Final Plat 

Property Location:   Thurman Roberts Way 

Legal Description:  19.30 acres out of the Freelove Woody Survey, Abstract 20 

Applicant: Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.  

Property Owner: Driftwood DLC Investors I, LP  

Request: A residential final plat.   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
40

Item 3.



 

 

Planning Department Staff Report 
 

Overview 

 

The applicant is requesting approval of a final plat consisting of 18 residential lots. This plat is consistent with the approved 

preliminary plat. 

 

 

Action Requested 

 

Disapproval to address comments.  

 

Staff Comments: 

1. Plat cannot be approved until Phase 2 Construction plans are approved.  

 

Site Information 

 

Location:  

The subject property is located at 214 Thurman Roberts Way, generally located north of FM 1826, east of FM 150, and 

south of Onion Creek.  

 

Zoning Designation:  ETJ 

 

Property History  

The preliminary plat was approved March 30, 2021. The surety bond was approved September 21, 2021.  

 

Recommendation 

 

Staff is recommending disapproval.  

 
Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Plat 

Exhibit 2 - Application 

 

Recommended Action: Disapproval.  

Budget/Financial Impact:    All fees have been paid.  

Public Comments: None Received at this time. 

Enforcement Issues: N/A 

 

41

Item 3.



42

Item 3.



43

Item 3.



44

Item 3.



45

Item 4.



46

Item 4.



47

Item 4.



48

Item 4.



49

Item 4.



50

Item 4.



51

Item 4.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



52

Item 4.

wrivera
Highlight

wrivera
Highlight



53

Item 4.



54

Item 4.



55

Item 4.



56

Item 4.



57

Item 4.



 
 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Planning Department Staff Report 

 

P&Z Meeting: December 14, 2021 

Project Number:  SUB2021-0060 

Project Planner: Tory Carpenter, Senior Planner 

Item Details 

Project Name: Parten Ranch, Phases 6 & 7 

Property Location:  Parten Ranch Parkway near Running Bird Road 

Legal Description:  129.0 acres out of the Seaborn J. Whatley and Lamar Moore surveys  

Applicant: Dan Ryan, P.E. – LJA Engineering, Inc. 

Property Owner: HM Parten ranch Development, Inc. 

Request: A residential preliminary plat.   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
58

Item 4.



 

 

Planning Department Staff Report 
 

Overview 

The applicant is requesting approval of a preliminary plat consisting of 122 residential lots.  

 

 

Action Requested 

 

Approval 
 

Site Information 

 

Location:  

Cannon Ranch Road at US 290.  

 

Zoning Designation:  N/A (ETJ) 

 

Property History  

A development agreement was approved for this property in 2016. Preliminary plats for phase 1 thru 5 have been approved 

and phase 8 is the only outstanding phase after approval of this preliminary plat.  

 

Recommendation 

 

Staff is recommending approval.  

 
Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Plat 

Exhibit 2 - Application 

 

Recommended Action: Approval.  

Budget/Financial Impact:    All fees have been paid.  

Public Comments: None Received at this time. 

Enforcement Issues: N/A 

 

59

Item 4.



Planning & Zoning Commission 

Planning Department Staff Report 
 

 

Project Name: 910 Creek Rd Manufactured Home 

Property Location: 910 Creek Road 

Legal Description: 2.279 acres out of the Phillip A. Smith Survey 

Applicant: Jon Thompson 

Property Owner: Summer Hernandez Scott 

Request: Zoning amendment from Single Family – Low Density “SF-1” to 

Manufactured Home “MH” 

 

  

City Council: December 12, 2021 

Project No:  ZA2021-0010 

Project Planner:  Tory Carpenter, Senior Planner 

Item Details 

60

Item 5.



Planning Department Staff Report                                                                                                 

ZA2021-0005 

 
Background 

The property is currently zoned SF-1, Single Family – Low Density 

Per Ch. 30 Exhibit A, §3.3 

 MH – Manufactured Home: The MH, manufactured housing district is intended to provide for 

single-family residential development in accordance with the manufactured housing ordinance. 

 

 

The applicant is requesting a zoning amendment to MH: Manufactured Home 

Per Ch. 30 Exhibit A, §3.18 

 MH – Manufactured Home: The MH, manufactured housing district is intended to provide for 

single-family residential development in accordance with the manufactured housing ordinance. 

 

Analysis 

This zoning amendment would allow for a single manufactured home on the property. 

The subject property currently consists of two separate parcels, one of which does not have road access. 

The zoning amendment and subsequent final plat of the property would ultimately create a flag lot, which 

is only allowed with approval of an administrative waiver. Given that this lot configuration would provide 

street access to a property which current has none, staff feels that the configuration is warranted.  

While the surround area is almost exclusively zoned SF-1, there appear to be several nonconforming 

manufactured homes in the immediate area. Based on the adjacent zoning category and land uses, staff finds 

that the proposed zoning considerably compatible within the area as outlined in the staff comments below.  

The following are the development regulations for the current and proposed zoning districts for the site.  

 SF-1 MH Differences between MH to 

GR 

Max Height 1.5 Story / 40 feet. One Story / 20 feet. 20 feet less 

Min. Lot Size 43560-sq-ft 10,000-sq-ft 33,560-sq-ft less 

Min. Lot Width N/A 70 feet 30 feet less 

Min. Lot Depth 100 feet 100 feet 50 feet 

Min. 

Front/Side/Rear 

Yard Setbacks 

25 feet / 15 feet / 25 

feet 

20 feet / 15 feet / 20 

feet 
5 feet less / same / 5 feet less 

Impervious Cover 30% 50% 20% more 

 

  

61

Item 5.



Planning Department Staff Report                                                                                                 

ZA2021-0005 

 
 

Surrounding Properties 

 

  

 

The current zoning and existing uses of the adjacent properties to the north, south, east, and west are 

outlined in the table below:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Direction Zoning District Existing Use Future Land Use 

North SF-1 
Manufactured 

Home  

Not Shown on the 

Future Land Use 

Map 

East SF-1 
Manufactured 

Homes 

South SF-1 / MF 

Manufactured / 

Single family 

Home 

West SF-1 

Vacant / Entrance 

to Heritage 

Subdivision 

62

Item 5.



Planning Department Staff Report                                                                                                 

ZA2021-0005 

 
Approval Criteria for Zoning Amendment (Chapter 30 Zoning, Exhibit A, Sec 2.28.1 and 2.28.2) 

 

2.28.2 The Planning & Zoning Commission and the City Council shall consider the following factors: 

 

Factors Staff Comments 

1. whether the proposed change will be 

appropriate in the immediate area 

concerned; 

While the surround area is almost exclusively 

zoned SF-1, there appear to be several 

nonconforming manufactured homes in the 

immediate area. 

 

2. their relationship to the general area and 

the City as a whole; 

This property is consistent with the other 

properties along Creek Road and Ramirez 

Lane  

3. whether the proposed change is in accord 

with any existing or proposed plans for 

providing public schools, streets, water 

supply, sanitary sewers, and other utilities 

to the area; 

The property is not within any existing or 

proposed City Plans.  

4. the amount of undeveloped land currently 

classified for similar development in the 

vicinity and elsewhere in the City, and any 

special circumstances which may make a 

substantial part of such undeveloped land 

unavailable for development; 

This request would not make other land 

unavailable for development.   

5. the recent rate at which land is being 

developed in the same zoning 

classification, particularly in the vicinity 

of the proposed change; 

There are few undeveloped properties zoned 

“MH” 

6. how other areas designated for similar 

development will be, or are unlikely to be, 

affected if the proposed amendment is 

approved; 

No areas designated for similar development 

will be affected by this proposed amendment.  

7. whether the proposed change treats the 

subject parcel of land in a manner which 

is significantly different from decisions 

made involving other, similarly situated 

parcels; and 

Approval of this zoning amendment would 

not be significantly different from decisions 

made involving other similar parcels.  

8. any other factors which will substantially 

affect the public health, safety, morals, or 

general welfare. 

The rezoning does not negatively affect the 

public health, safety, morals, or general 

welfare.  

 

  

63

Item 5.



Planning Department Staff Report                                                                                                 

ZA2021-0005 

 
Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the zoning amendment as presented. 

Planning and Zoning action: 

2.34.1     The P&Z shall hold a public hearing on a zoning an amendment to the Zoning 

Ordinance. After all public input has been received and the public hearing closed, the P&Z shall 

make its recommendations on the proposed zoning request and concept plan, if submitted, stating 

its findings, its overall evaluation of the request, and its assessment regarding how the request 

relates to the City's Comprehensive Plan. The P&Z may, on its own motion or at the applicant's 

request, defer its decision recommendations until it has had an opportunity to consider other 

information or proposed modifications to the request which may have a direct bearing thereon. If 

the P&Z elects to postpone or defer its hearing on the request, such action shall specifically state 

the time period of the postponement by citing the meeting date whereon the request will reappear 

on the P&Z's agenda. 

 

2.34.2     When the P&Z is ready to act upon the zoning request, it may recommend: 

 

(a)     approval of the request as it was submitted by the applicant; 

 

(b)     approval of the request subject to certain conditions as in the case of a Planned 

Development District (PDD) or a Conditional Use Permit (CUP); or 

 

(c)     disapproval of the request. 

 

2.34.3     The P&Z's recommendation will be automatically forwarded to the City Council for a 

second public hearing thereon. 

 

Public Notification 

A legal notice advertising the public hearing was placed in the Dripping Springs Century-News, signs 

were posted on the-site, notice was placed on the City Website, and all property owners within a 300-foot 

radius of the site were notified of the zoning map amendment. To date, no letters for or against the request 

have been received.  

Attachments 

Exhibit 1 – Zoning Amendment Application 

Exhibit 2 – Proposed Ordinance & Survey 

Recommended Action: Recommend approval of the requested Zoning Amendment 

Alternatives/Options: Recommend denial of the zoning map amendment. 

Budget/Financial Impact: All fees have been paid. 

Public Comments: None Received at this time. 

Enforcement Issues: N/A 
 

64

Item 5.



65

Item 5.



66

Item 5.



67

Item 5.



on application
of proposed subdivision

N/A
Locator map

N/A

N/A

N/A

on application

68

Item 5.

jthompson
Highlight

jthompson
Highlight

jthompson
Highlight

jthompson
Highlight

jthompson
Highlight

jthompson
Highlight

jthompson
Highlight

jthompson
Highlight



69

Item 5.



PLAT OF 2.279 ACRES IN THE
PHILLIP A. SMITH SURVEY, A-415,

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS,
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

70

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL GREEN ET UX TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK O. LUNDEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/22/1998 (2.529 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1407

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HCIN 16006218 LARRY G. STRALEY TO SUMER NICOLE HERNANDEZ 2/23/2016 (3.28 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMEDIOS GARZA & GENOVEVA GARZA TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMEDIOS R. GARZA, JR. & JANIE R. GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/7/1978

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMEDIOS R. GARZA, JR. & JANIE R. GARZA TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESUS CAMPOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/1/2000 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1731

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESARIO GARZA TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFRY L. FRY ET UX

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2013 (0.945 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4706

AutoCAD SHX Text
731

AutoCAD SHX Text
HCIN 21017487 NELAWYN DALLEY, EXECUTRIX TO NATALY CARRANZA 4/7/2021 (0.50 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEULAH MARIE LAWRENCE NEEDHAM TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. STEELE ET UX

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/18/1971 (1 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY STRALEY & ESTER STRALEY TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRIE D. STRALEY HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/8/2010 (2.37 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3823

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°42'03" W  210.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°04'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°04'19" E  212.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°17'57" W  296.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'27" W  209.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°17'57" E  423.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°57'00" E  133.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°58'22" E  311.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°04'05" E  312.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.279 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°28'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°04'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 85°34'58" E  133.34')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 70°39'37" E  311.22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 06°22'14" E  312.86')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 88°47'21" W  315.12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°28'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
241.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°28'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
249.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO R.O.W. DEDICATION FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE REMAINDER OF HERNANDEZ 3.28 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS NOTES 1. FENCES MEANDER. 2. BEARINGS, DISTANCES AND AREAS IN PARENTHESES ARE FROM RECORD INFORMATION. 3. ACCORDING TO SCALING FROM THE CURRENT F.E.M.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 48209C0105F, DATED 9/2/2005, THIS TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X, (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN). 4. THIS SURVEY WAS DONE WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT AND THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT RESEARCH THE DEED RECORDS FOR PREVIOUS CONFLICTS IN TITLE OR EASEMENT, THEREFORE, CERTAIN EASEMENTS MAY HAVE BEEN GRANTED WHICH ARE NOT REFLECTED HEREON. 5. THIS SURVEY PLAT WAS PREPARED IN CONJUNCTION WITH A LAND DESCRIPTION DATED 10/6/2021 PREPARED BY BYRN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS. 6. THE BEARING BASIS FOR THIS SURVEY PLAT WAS DETERMINED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS AND REFERS TO GRID NORTH OF THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
             KYLE SMITH, R.P.L.S. NO. 5307

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:    DATE:      OFFICE:    CREW:      FB/PG:     PLAT NO.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERNANDEZ, SUMER NICOLE 10/6/2021 K. SMITH K. SMITH, C. SMITH 796/1 27992-21-b

AutoCAD SHX Text
60D NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SUMER NICOLE HERNANDEZ, EXCLUSIVELY, AND FOR USE WITH THIS TRANSACTION ONLY: I HEREBY STATE TO THE BEST OF MY SKILL AND KNOWLEDGE: THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT ACCORDING TO AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND ON 10/6/2021. THAT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS ARE MONUMENTED AS SHOWN HEREON.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYS COUNTY DEED, REAL PROPERTY  OR OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET WITH PLASTIC  CAP STAMPED "BYRN SURVEY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND OR DIAMETER NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD FOUND WITH  PLASTIC CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY LINE, POLE AND GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ohu

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1433 SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 78667

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 512-396-2270

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 512-392-2945

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM NO. 10070500

AutoCAD SHX Text
5307

AutoCAD SHX Text
KYLE SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



71

Item 5.



72

Item 5.



Site Development Project Name
City Limits / 

ETJ
Location Description Status

SD2019-0006_Dog N Bone CL 310 Old Fitzhugh Rd Food Trailor and Site improvements Waiting on resubmittal

SD2019-0024 Jasons Deli CL 165 Hargraves Dr Restaurant Waiting on resubmittal

SD2019-0025 Merrit Hill Country Amendment CL 28725 RR 12 minor amendment Waiting on resubmittal

SD2019-0036 Hart Lane Homes ETJ 120 Hart Lane 3 SF homes Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0016 100 N Canyonwood Dr etj 100 N Canyonwood Dr 2 office buildings Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0024 421 Sportsplex Correction cl 421 Sportsplex adding retaining wall Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0027 Velocity Credit Union

limited 

purpose 

district

Lot 1 Block E of Bush Ranch 

Phase 1 Revised Subdivision

Construction of an assisted living building, parking 

areas, water service line, on-site sewage facility, and 

storm water detention pond. 

Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0031 ATX Drainage and Landscaping ETJ 13400 Nutty Brown Road 
construction of a landscape yard, associated 6.055 

sqft office/warehouse and parking 
Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0032 Big Sky Ranch Amenity Center CL Lone Peak Way amenity center for Big Sky Ranch within Phase 2 Approved w/ conditions

SD2020-0042 31300 RR 12 Vet Clinic ETJ 31300 RR 12 permitting an existing gravel parking lot Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0045 12 South CL 4500 RR 12 
8,000 Sq ft warehouse w associated parking and 

drainage
Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0047 Dripping Springs RV Resort ETJ 3601 W US 290, Dripping Springs, 335 RV lots with associated roadway and drainage. All Waiting on resubmittal

SD2020-0048 Patriots Hall of Dripping Springs ETJ 3400 E US 290
New VFW Builiding with parking infrastructure and 

water quality
Approved w/ Conditions

SD2021-0005 Dripping Springs WWTP Expansion CL 23127 FM 150 W Expansion of the Wastewater treatment plant Under Review 

SD2021-0008 AHC Development (aka PDD 11) CL 27110 RR 12 

Construction of a new Multi-Familty complex and its 

necessary infrastructure and a public extension of S 

Rob Shelton Blvd 

Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0011 Blue Ridge Business Park CL 26228 RR 12
6 small office buildings with associated parking and 

utilities 
Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0012 Pet Paradise ETJ 13526 W Hwy 290

This project is a pet retreat facility with building, 

parking, and utilities.  The site will drain via a storm 

sewer network to an existing shared water quality 

pond.  

Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0013 Dreamland ETJ Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0014 Cottages East at Bunker Ranch CL Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0022 Sawyer Ranch Lot 4A ETJ 13341 W US HWY 290
Commercial buildings, parking, utilities and sidewalks 

on 4.68 acres of the Sawyer Ranch subdivision
Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0025 DS Rapid Express Wash CL Fourstar Blvd Car Wash Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0026 Belterra Mighty Fine ETJ Belterra Mighty Fine Burgers Approved

SD2021-0027 Driftwood Pond 2B Club Core ETJ Driftwood Club Core Water Quality Pond Under Review 

SD2021-0028 Sawyer Ranch 33, Tract 3 CL Sawyer Ranch

Infrastructure Plan to Install and construct utilties, 

drainage, water quality, and street/driveway 

improvements for the entirety of the tract

Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0029 Jackson Lighting CL
Along US 290 near Sawyer Ranch 

Rd

Construction of new building for the Jackson Lighting 

business
Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0030 Belterra Townhomes ETJ Belterra
Seven townhome units with associated parking, 

sidewalk, utilities, and drainage
Waiting on resubmittal

SD2021-0031 Rob Shelton Blvd. Extension CL Rob Shelton An extension of Rob Shelton South bound per PDD 11 Under Review 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL PROJECTS

1

73

Item 7.



RFQ

Code Rewrite

Village Grove

New Growth

Plat Exemptions

PnZ Meetings

Moratorium

Ongoing Projects

DAWG Meeting on Wednesday, December 15

Selection Committee has be formed

74

Item 7.



Subdivision Project Name
City Limits / 

ETJ
Location Description Status

Driftwood Phase 3 ETJ 17901 RM 1826 1 lot subdivision Waiting on the County 

SUB2018-0038_Caliterra Ph 4 Sec 11_FP ETJ RR12 & FM 150 Subdivision of 108 Residential lots

Turned in Plat amendment adding 

additional ROW, Comments have 

been issued.

SUB2018-0061 Headwaters at Barton Creek_AP ETJ 2401 E Hwy 290 Edits to metes and bounds error
Waiting on resubmittal/ everyone 

approved as of 6/25/2019

SUB2019-0041 Headwaters Ph. 4 Sec. 6 CP ETJ
Intersection of Headwaters Blvd 

and Hazy Hills Loop
4 Lot subdivision Waiting on the County

SUB2019-0044 Caliterra Ph/2 Sec 7 Block F Lot 9 AP ETJ Peakside Circle amended plat waiting on resubmittal 

SUB2018-0055 Quik Trip #4133 Addition Minor Plat CL 16460 Sawyer Ranch Rd
remaining portion of tract A of the Sawyer Springs 

Subdivision P.R. 

waiting on resubmittal, now a 

zoning amendment, likely to turn 

into a plat if ReZoning is approved

SUB2021-0002 Roger Hanks Parkway Extension CL Roger Hanks Parkway

3120 LF of Collector Roadway. The infrastructure 

includes all associated streets, grading, and water 

quality improvements.

Waiting on Resubmittal 

SUB2021-0016 Driftwood Club Core Phase 3 SP and 

CP
ETJ Thurman Roberts Way

Project will be developed in a condominium regime with 

9 detached residential unites and a parking lot. The site 

will be accessed via driveway that ties to a driveway 

that is a part of Driftwood Club Core Phase 2 that ties to 

Thurman Roberts Way, 

Approved

SUB2021-0024 Crooked Oaks Amending Plat ETJ 823 Post Oak Drive Adjusting lot lines Under Review

SUB2021-0025 102 Rose Drive Minor Plat CL 102 Rose Drive 1 lot subdivision to create a legal lot Waiting on Resubmittal 

SUB2021-0029 Driftwood Creek Ph 2 Prelim Plat ETJ Thurman Roberts Way
23 lots on 19.30 acres for the Driftwood Ph 2 Prelim 

Plat 
Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0032 Daisy Acres Minor Plat ETJ 100 Daisy Lane Establish a lot Approved

SUB2021-0033 Arrowhead Ranch C-Store Minor Plat CL establish 2 commerical lots Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2020-0028 CRTX Prelim Plat CL 27110 RR 12 Establish a lot Waiting on Resubmittal 

SUB2020-0029 CRTX Final Plat CL 27110 RR 12 Establish a lot Waiting on Resubmittal 

SUB2021-0034 Caliterra Ph 4 Sec 12 Construction 

Plans 
ETJ

Premier Park Loop amd Misty 

Meadows

42 singlfamily lots on 65.17 acres with associated 

infrastructure 
Approved with conditions

SUB2021-0035 Heritage Phase 2 Construction Plans CL
Sportsplex Drive (Heritage 

Development)

165 lot (162 residential lots, 2 drainage lots, and 1 

parkland lot), 33.96 acre Phase of the Heritage 

Subdivision

Waiting on Resubmittal

 SUB2021-0036 Springlake Lot 76A-1 Replat CL 501 Springlake Dr replating to 2 lots Approved with conditions

SUB2021-0038 Big Sky Ranch Phase 3 Construction 

Plans
CL Lone Peak Way Construction Plans for Phase 3 of Big Sky Ranch Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0039 Big Sky Ranch Phase 4 Construction 

Plans
CL Lone Peak Way Construction Plans for Phase 4 of Big Sky Ranch Under Review

SUB2021-0012 Caliterra Ph 4 Sec 12 FP ETJ Premier Park Loop 47 lots on 65.172 acres with associated infrastructure Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0047 Driftwood GRC Ph 3 Construction Plans ETJ Driftwood Ranch Drive
Proposing 30 single family lots, 1 open space lot and 3 

private street lots on 56.3328 acres
Approved with conditions

SUB2021-0048 Driftwood Ph 1 Section 4 Final Plat ETJ Thurman Roberts Way A one lot plat for 4.7233 acre land Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0049 Grand Prairie Lot 1 Replat CL 27950 RR 12 A replat of one lot of 1.698 acre Under Review

SUB2020-0034 Heritage Ph 1 Fp CL
Sportsplex Drive (Heritage 

Development)
Heritage Final Plat Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0050 Club Core Phase 4 Construction Plans ETJ Thurman Roberts Way Construction plans for Driftwood Club Core phase 4 Approved with conditions

SUB2021-0051 Hardy T Land Preliminary Plat ETJ 2901 W US 290 Condminium of 7 lots Administratively Incomplete

SUB2021-0053 Amending Plat of Creek Road Villas CL 1232 Creek Road Changing the configuration of lots 1 & 2 Under Review

SUB2021-0054 Driftwood Subdivision Phase 2 Final 

Plat
ETJ Thurman Roberts Way Final Plat for Driftwood phase 2 Under Review

SUB2021-0052 Cannon Ranch Preliminary Plat CL Cannon Ranch Road 100.58 acre development of 375 lots Approved

SUB2021-0056 Driftwood Subdivision Phase 2 

Construction Plans
ETJ Thurman Roberts Way

Proposing 18 single family lots, 3 open space lots and 

2 private street lots on 19.30 acres
Approved with conditions

SUB2021-0055 210 Creek Road CL 210 Creek Road Amending plat on 4 acres Approved

SUB2021-0057 Headwaters at Barton Creek, Phase 3 

Construction Plans
ETJ

Intersection of Hazy Hills Loop & 

Roy Branch Road

172 Residential Lots, Open Space, MUD Utilities with 

associated WQ and drainage improvements
Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0058 Paren Ranch Phase 4 Final Plat ETJ
1.5 miles SW of the intersection of 

Nutty Brown Road and FM 1826

87 Single family lots, 4 (OS/drainage/WQ), 1 Utility lot 

on 73.81 acres
Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0059 Headwaters Phases 3-5 Preliminary 

Plat Minor Revision
ETJ

Intersection of Headwaters Blvd 

and Hazy Hills Loop

Minor Revision of previously approved preliminary plat, 

moving 6 lots and a slight change in road placement
Approved with conditions

SUB2021-0060 Parten Ranch 6 & 7 Preliminary Plat ETJ
End of Parten Ranch Parkway near 

Running Bird Road Intersection

126 Lots on 129.03 acres. 122 are residential whil 4 

are open space and drainage
Under Review

SUB2021-0061 Big Sky Ranch Phase 3 Final Plat CL Big Sky Ranch 224 Lots on 81.71 acres. 215 are Residential Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0062 Big Sky Ranch Phase 4 Final Plat CL Big Sky Ranch 136 Lots on 24.86 acres. 134 are Residential Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0063 Esperanza Phase 2 Preliminary Plat CL 4900 Bell Springs Road
106 Lots on 107.76 acres, 105 being residential with 

the average size of lots being 3/4
Approved

SUB2020-0040 Esperanza Phase 2 Final Plat CL 4901 Bell Springs Road
107 Lots on 107.76 acres, 105 being residential with 

the average size of lots being 3/4
Approved

SUB2021-0064 Caliterra Phase 4 Section 11 Final Plat ETJ RR 12 in the Caliterra Subdivision
109 Lots on 37.911 acres, 103 being residential with 

average size of lots being 0.262 acres
Approved

SUB2021-0065 Heritage Phase 2 Final Plat CL
Sportsplex Drive (Heritage 

Development)

162 Lots on 69.999 acres, 160 of which are residential 

with an average lot size of 0.143 acres
Waiting on Resubmittal

SUB2021-0066 Driftwood GRC Lot 11A Amending Plat ETJ
258 and 266 Club Ranch Court, 

Buda, TX 78610
Combining two lots into one Under Review

75

Item 7.



Development 
Moratorium – Live 

FAQs

December 8, 2021

76

Item 8.



Process:

• When filing a permit for a project: 
• Show proof of approved waiver/exception; or 
• File an application for an exception or waiver

• Exception
• Administratively reviewed during administrative completeness process
• Must include an application for a permit starting the end of December 
• For small, no impact projects; ongoing projects; vested projects

• Waiver
• Reviewed by City Council within 10 days of receipt
• Must include an application for a permit
• For projects that will have no impact on wastewater and which do not 

change use or have land use issues related to the comprehensive plan 

Tip:  Speak to staff and/or apply to an exception first to ensure your waiver will not 
be denied due to lack of documentation or which could have been approved 
administratively as an exception. 

For Educational Purposes Only - for specific questions email 
moratorium@cityofdrippingsprings.com

77

Item 8.



EXCEPTIONS
• Vested/Ongoing Projects
• Platted Projects where wastewater approved
• Development Agreement projects
• Small, no impact
Exceptions are administratively approved (10 business days the same as 
administratively completeness check) – provides for appeals to City Council

WAIVERS
• Projects can apply for waivers simultaneously with their applications
• Waivers may be granted by the city council for projects that are prohibited 

by the moratorium, but are recognized to not detrimentally affect the city
Waivers are reviewed by council – 10 days from waiver and documentation 
being filed.  Denied Waivers can only be resubmitted if the project has a 
substantial change

Both of these would be applied for at time of application for the main 
permit.  They could be applied for by lot, project, DA, or PDD.  

Moratorium
Ordinance

For Educational Purposes Only - for specific questions email 
moratorium@cityofdrippingsprings.com

78

Item 8.



PERMITS – AFFECTED AND 
UNAFFECTED

Permits Subject to Moratorium  
• Commercial/Multi-Family Building 

Permit Application
• Residential Building Permit 

Application 
• Subdivision Application
• Site Development Application
• Zoning Amendment/PDD 

Application 
• Development Agreement
• Conditional Use Permit 
• Variance Application
• Wastewater Application 

Permits not Subject to Moratorium
• Contractor Registration Form
• Grandfathered Status 

Request/Appeal
• City Limits/ETJ Determination Letter
• Street Cut/Driveway Permit
• On Site Sewage Facility Permit 

Application
• Mobile Food Unit
• Pre-Development Meeting Form
• Certificate of Appropriateness
• Annexation Application 
• Sign Permit
• Exterior Lighting Review
• Zoning Determination Letter 

Request  
• Residential Swimming Pool Permit  
• Demolition PermitFull list available at 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/moratorium

For Educational Purposes Only - for specific questions email 
moratorium@cityofdrippingsprings.com

79

Item 8.

http://www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/moratorium


Date Approved Name of Project Approved

11/23/2021 Headwaters DA

11/23/2021 Caliterra DA

11/23/2021 Cannon Ranch PDD/WW Agreement

11/23/2021 Driftwood/Driftwood 522 DAs

11/23/2021 Ledgestone (MUD 4) Consent to MUD

11/23/2021 Wild Ridge Consent to MUD/WW Agreement

11/23/2021 Big Sky Ranch PDD/WW Agreement

11/23/2021 Arrowhead Ranch DA

11/23/2021 Carter Tract DA and WW agreement (Caliterra) 

11/23/2021 Cortaro Final Plat and Septic

11/23/2021 Village Grove Consent to MUD 

11/23/2021 New Growth MOU

11/23/2021 PDD 11 PDD and WW Agreement

11/23/2021 Parten Ranch DA

12/1/2021 Heritage Subdivision DA/PDD/WW Agreement

12/7/2021 Esperanza Approved Plats and Exceptions 

List of Projects 
that have 
Already 
Received 
Exceptions

Tip: If building in one of these subdivisions you do not need your own 
exception or waiver.  But you may need a copy of the letter approving 
the exception.  Contact the developer or the City can provide a copy.  

For Educational Purposes Only - for specific questions email 
moratorium@cityofdrippingsprings.com

80

Item 8.



Website

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com/moratorium

For Educational Purposes Only - for specific questions email 
moratorium@cityofdrippingsprings.com

81

Item 8.



QUESTIONS?

For Educational Purposes Only - for specific questions email 
moratorium@cityofdrippingsprings.com

82

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	PZC: 11.23.21 Minutes
	11.23.21 PZC Minutes_draft

	Item 2.	SUB2020-0030 - Caliterra Ph 4 Sec 12 Prelim
	SUB2020-0030 Staff Report
	SUB2020-0030 Plat
	SUB2020-0030 Application

	Item 3.	SUB22021-0054B Driftwood Ph 2 Final
	Application
	SUB2021-0054 Staff Report
	SUB2021-0054 Plat

	Item 4.	SUB2021-0060A - Parten Ranch Ph 6 & 7 Prelim
	Sub2021-0060 Application
	Sub2021-0060 StaffReport

	Item 5.	ZA2021-0005: 910 Creek Rd
	ZA2021-00005 STAFF REPORT PZ
	ZA2021-0005 Application
	ZA2021-0005 Survey M&B

	Item 7.	Planning Department Report
	Planning Dept Report 12.9.21

	Item 8.	PZC: Moratorium Exceptions & Waivers
	Moratorium.Live.FAQ

	Bottom

